

SHILPA CHOUDHARY

| Mobile: +91 7980272090 | shilpa4btech@gmail.com |

Career Objective

Software-savvy quality assurance professional committed to confirming proper functionality and usability of software products before release. Plans test schedules and strategies according to project scope and delivery dates and monitors and tracks bug resolutions. Reviews software documentation to verify technical accuracy and completeness and to mitigate risks.

Penetration Tester professional with 5 months of experience in Web application Security in implementing security in every phase of SDLC. Have hands-on experience in application security, vulnerability assessments, and OWASP along with different security testing tools.

Professional Summary

Good exposure to STLC, SDLC & Agile Methodologies.

Experienced with Mobile & Web application testing.

Experienced with different types of testing like Integration testing, System testing, Smoke testing, Sanity testing, Ad-hoc testing & Regression testing.

Expertise in identifying the root cause by analyzing the device logs for any issues identified while testing.

Experience in understanding business requirements and obtaining Test Scenarios.

Efficient in the use of MTM for Work Management & Bugzilla for bug tracking .

Efficient in the use of ClickUp for Work Management.

Efficient in the use of Burp Suite for penetration for Web application.

Efficient in the use of MoBSF for Static Mobile Security Testing.

Efficient in the use of different scanning tools like hostedscan and securityheaders.

Professional Experience

- **Associated with ARC Document Solutions from May 2023 to till date**

Role: Vulnerability Assessment and Penetration Tester

Project: E-Commerce Sites(ARC Print), wishwings.in

Team Size: 7

Responsibilities:

Hands-on Experienced in Web Application penetration Testing.

Conducted Dynamic and Static Application Security Testing (SAST & DAST).
Conducted Static Device Security Testing using MoBSF.
Provided fixes & filtering false findings for the vulnerabilities reported in the scan reports.
Identified critical, High, Medium, Low vulnerabilities in the applications based on criticality.

- **Associated with ARC Document Solutions, Kolkata from November 2020 to till date.**

Role: Quality Analyst

Project: E-Commerce Sites(ARC Print),SkySite Archives and IShipdocs.

Team Size: 3

Responsibilities:

- Analyzing the requirements from clients.
- Arranging Test Environment to execute the test cases.
- Conducting Review Meetings.
- Analyzing and executing Test Cases.
- Defect Reporting and Tracking.

- **Earlier done an internship in Flipkart, Kolkata from September 2020 to October 2020.**

Role: Management Trainee

Project: Inbound Incharge (Supply Chain Management).

Team Size: 15

Responsibilities:

- Receiving: Handling the arrival of new materials,unloading trucks and ensuring they match.
- Material handling: Moving the received goods within facility & staging them for later use.
- Putaway: Moving goods from the receiving dock to storage,put everything in place.
- Storing and warehousing: Managing the materials before they go to customer fulfillment.

Key Skills & Tools

- Burp Suite
- MoBSF
- NMap
- hostedscan.com
- securityheaders.com
- Microsoft Excel
- Google Workspace
- Microsoft Outlook
- Google Docs
- Android

- Apple
- Firebase
- Network Configuration
- MTM
- Clickup

Education

Graduated from Techno India University, Kolkata
TIU: 2018-2022

Interpersonal Skills:

- Decision-Making
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Self-Motivated
- Critical Thinking

Hobby:

- Photography
- Dance

Place: Kolkata